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May 15, 2017

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, PresideW
SUBJECT: TCC Naming Opportunity - Classrooms for 2017-2018 Renovation

Item Description
The following is a request to name nine (9) classrooms that will be renovated during the
2017-2018 academic year.

Overview and Background

The Foundation is requesting to name nine (9) classrooms that are being renovated from
the TCC. WE RISE. campaign funds to honor those donors that invested in this project.

Past Actions by the Board
TCC policy states that the DBOT must approve any named areas and spaces on campus.

Funding/Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial Implications arising from this report.

Staff Resource
Heather Mitchell

Recommended Action
Approve the classroom namings as presented.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Jim Murdaugh, President, Tallahassee Community College

FROM: Heather Mitchell, Vice President for Resource Development
Executive Director, TCC Foundation

DATE: April 28, 2017

RE: Naming of Classrooms on TCC Main Campus

The Foundation would like to request your approval to name the following classrooms to honor
an investments made by donors to support the FIRST CLASS Project — a project that provides
funds for classroom renovations.

We have consulted with each donor and suggest the following to the President of Tallahassee
Community College and the TCC District Board of Trustees for the naming:

ACC 221 —The PICMM Classroom
CH130 — Andrews Crabtree Knox & Longfellow Classroom
CT257 — Mainline Information Systems Classroom
EN 135 — The Donna & Jimmie Callaway Classroom
FPA 125 — The Barbara & Ted Judd Classroom
HSS 108 — Costopoulos Kubiak Family Classroom
SM 124 — The Mitchell Family Classroom
SM 209 — Aegis Business Technologies Classroom

TPP 206 — Thomson Brock Luger & Co. Classroom



